## Vivien R. Price 139 W. Fullerton Avenue Glendale Heights, IL 60139 630-510-8183

### **SUMMARY**

I have worked as a Clinical Nurse in the Emergency Room since 1982 as a Charge Nurse. Duties include responsible for assigning Nursing Staff and support services duties, assessment of patient care, communicating with physicians and responsible for solving problems. I have maintained an excellent rapport with my peers.

### **WORK HISTORY**

**Registered Nurse** 2016 – 2018

Worked with Venus Home Health Plus Ex Cell, Norridge, IL

Home Health Care Nurse

**Registered Nurse** 2004 – 20016

Gareda Nursing Services, Inc., Calumet City, IL

- Registered Nurse in charge of Health Clinic at Discovery Financial Inc.
- Flu Shot Program for past eight years
- Health screening fairs (1982 2003)

**Registered Nurse** 2004 – 2016

J. H. Stroger Hospital, Chicago, IL

- Clinical Nurse II
- Emergency Room
- Performed charge nurse duties supervising activities of Emergency Room
- Assigned nursing staff with training and their expertise in mind

**Registered Nurse** 1966 – 1982

Cook County Hospital, Chicago, IL

• Expertise included Nursing in Medical Surgical, OB-GYNE, MICU, SICU, and Neurosurgical Units

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

1979 - 1979

Cermak Hospital, Chicago, IL

• Staff Nurse working through Duncan Nurse Registry as a Licensed Practical Nurse with Medical, Surgical and Psychiatric patients

**Staff Nurse** 1978 – 1978

Billing Hospital, Chicago, IL

• Duncan Nurse Registry on Medical Unit

# **EDUCATION**

2002	Certificate for ACLS
2002	Certificate for Trauma Specialty Course
2002	Certificate for M.I.CN.
1993	Completion of Critical Care Class, Leadership Course – completed
1991	Seminar, Trauma Specialty in Emergency Nursing, New Orleans
1980	Associate Degree in Nursing, Malcolm X College, Chicago, IL
1968	Graduated – Licensed Practical Nurse, Dawson School, Chicago IL

# **REFERENCES**

Available up request